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Jacob Paget

From: Phillip Nicholson 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 July 2024 3:35 pm
To: Listed Projects
Subject: RE: Query for listed project Woolbrae (Paterson Block)

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Hi Marlene, 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 

 To the best of my knowledge, no compliance or enforcement acƟons have been taken against Classic Group 
by any enƟty with enforcement powers under the Acts referred to in the Bill. 

 KA Woolshed Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of Kaha Ake, a partnership between the NZ 
Super Fund and Classic Group. 

 
Should you require any further informaƟon, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Kind regards 

 

 

Phillip Nicholson  
Development Manager  
Level 3, 12 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland CBD, Auckland, 1010  
P.   
E. W. www.classicdevelopments.co.nz  
 

 

 
 

 

From: Listed Projects <ListedProjects@mfe.govt.nz>  
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 11:44 AM 
To: Phillip Nicholson  
Subject: Query for listed project Woolbrae (Paterson Block) 
 

Mōrena Phillip, 
 
Thank you for your applicaƟon to have Woolbrae (Paterson Block) listed in Schedule 2 of the Fast‐track Approvals 
Bill. 
 
The applicaƟon has been made under the organisaƟon name Classic Group. However under SecƟon 9 of the 
applicaƟon you only speak to KA Woolshed Limited Partnership’s compliance track record. 
 

 Can you please add a summary for Classic Group of all compliance and/or enforcement acƟons taken against 
the applicant by any enƟty with enforcement powers under the Acts referred to in the Bill, and the outcome 
of those acƟons. 

 For clarity, can you please explain the involvement of KA Woolshed Limited Partnership in Classic Group’s 
proposal? 

 

  You don't often get email from listedprojects@mfe.govt.nz. Learn why this is important   
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Could you please provide informaƟon to address the above maƩer by close of business Tuesday 2 July? 
 

Ngā mihi, 
 
 
 

Ngā mihi, 

 

Marlene Youl 

Senior Policy Analyst | Kaitātari Kaupapa Here Matua 

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao 

| Work hours: 7am – 3pm 
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